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Tyffanne Mobley <tyffanne.mobley@wyo.gov>

Fwd: High Plains LLC
1 message

Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.gov> Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 10:12 AM
To: Tyffanne Mobley <tyffanne.rowan@wyo.gov>

Hi Tyf:

File Mary's email in the High Plains case.  

Thanks

Jim

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Mary A. Throne <MThrone@thronelaw.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 2, 2014 at 4:22 PM
Subject: Re: High Plains LLC
To: Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.gov>, David Slaughter <ds@scmlaw.com>, Jeremy Gross
<jeremy.gross@wyo.gov>

Dear Jim—The purpose of this email is to confirm our oral request, made this afternoon, to delay any scheduling
conference until the week of July 14th.  I am also committed to providing the state with an amended request for
hearing after June 17th.  The parties are attempting to work on a framework for settlement.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Mary Throne
Mthrone@thronelaw.com

***Email Confidentiality Statement: This

message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.

2510-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This information is confidential. If

you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the

taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify us immediately by E-mail, and delete the original message.

From: Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.gov>
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Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:26 AM
To: David Slaughter <ds@scmlaw.com>, Mary Throne <mthrone@thronelaw.com>, Jeremy Gross
<jeremy.gross@wyo.gov>
Subject: High Plains LLC

Dear Counselors:

The Hearing officer would like to do two things in the above entitled matter.  First, hold a scheduling conference
next week on Thursday at 9:00 a.m.  the scheduling conference would be by telephone but you are welcome to
come to our offices if you wish.  Second,  the Department in their response asserts that that case should be dismissed
for failure to comply with the rules and regulations.  The hearing officer would like to have that issue argued before
the Council at its next meeting July 10, 2014 in Laramie.  
Let me know if you are available on those dates.

Jim
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